Mohamed Khaled

PHP developer with over than 3 years of experience in developing web applications and ecommerce websites. Passionate about web development with a background in custom CMS solutions. One of my biggest career achievements is playing a key role in developing an educational system for a Qatari Academy. Willing to work as a **PHP Developer** where I can utilize my skills and my knowledge related to web development.

EDUCATION

Bachelor degree in Computer Science. Benha University | Sep 2016- Aug 2020

WORK EXPERIENCE

PHP Developer TAMCO | Dec 2023- Present

Web Developer

Believe-N-U | Oct 2021- Nov 2023

- Collaborated with product and engineering team members to define and develop new product concepts.
- Developing dynamic websites and web applications.
- Integrating data storage solutions such as MySQL databases.
- Implemented AJAX and JQuery on Front-End to make the website more dynamic.
- Implemented a custom CMS solution for the website, reducing content management time by 50% and improving overall website functionality.
- Ensure that the website is responsive and visually appealing.

PROJECTS

Car Rental Website: https://firstcar-rent.com

A website and content management system for a car office in Dubai - UAE, to display cars in all its details and the papers required for the tenant and request a rental through the site.

Lawyer-system:

A specialized program for managing law offices and legal consultations in all its aspects in terms of (customers - issues - sessions - payments, expenses, reports, etc.)

Salon Management System: https://ghonem.com/

A website and system for managing customer appointment reservations for a men's barbershop to organize customer reservation appointments for first-come, first-served attendance, as well as displaying the salon's services, in addition to printing invoices for customers after receiving the service.

Elevator Company Management System: https://enppi.website/

A website and CMS for an electric elevator company to record the stages of installation and maintenance of elevators, as well as the costs of each stage, and receive customer complaints and maintenance requests.

E-commerce Website: https://ultraapps.net

Custom CMS solution for e-commerce website, managing products and orders from customers, as well as issuing reports for a specific product or a specific period.

West Virginia Academy: http://westvirginia.academy/

Academic Website for Qatari Educational Academy in Doha to manage and cover all aspects of the educational process.

Real Estate Website (Dreams Gate Customers): https://dreamsgate-customers.com A website and CMS for managing a Qatari real estate company. Through the control panel, the company's unit contracts are registered, payment transaction data is recorded, in addition to managing the company's employees, attendance, tasks, roles and permissions of each employee.

CONTACT

Cairo - Egypt +20 1064155406 mohamedkhaled97858@gmail.com linkedin.com/in/mohamed-hafez97/ mohamedkhaledhafez.github.io/portfolio/

SKILLS

Languages: PHP, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, Sass, JQuery.

Other: MySQL, Smarty Template Engine, Wordpress, Bootstrap, Git.

LANGUAGES

Arabic (Native) English (Intermediate)

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth: 17/12/1997 Marital Status: Single Nationality: Egyptian Military Status: Exempt